. Q-0
Josephine Kennedy Gt

From: omahonyroger@eircom.net

Sent: 02 October 2011 16:33

To: gerry.boyle@teagasc.ie

Cc: Josephine Kennedy

Subject: Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -P0012-05

Attn: Mr Gerry Boyle, Head of Centre, Teagasc, Johnstown Castle Research Centre.
cc: Ms Josephine Kennedy - Office of Climate , Licensing and Resource Use, Environmental
Protection Agency.

Subject: Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -P0012-05

Dear Mr Boyle,

I note Teagasc has been advised on the 2 September 20811 by Ms Josephine Kennedy, Office of
Climate , Licensing and Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency of a review of the
above Licence P0012-05.

Please note a third party submission made to the above lifence review attached.
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/090151b28046283d.Qg@

. . . S . .
I wish to advise that the European Commission o diﬁe 25 May 2011 has reviewed and decided
to register a formal complaint in this matter‘éé% registration number is CHAP (2011)
01426 N

Sincerely RO

Roger 0'Mahony &
Managing Director K
Intrinsic Developments Ltd éy
Cratloe

Co. Clare

t: ©86-8597277
m: omahonyroger@eircom.net
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Josephine Kennedy

From: omahonyroger@eircom.net

Sent: 02 October 2011 16:30

To: info@shannondevelopment.ie

Cc: Josephine Kennedy

Subject: Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -P0012-05

Attn: Environmental Officer, Shannon Free Airport Development Co., Town Centre, Shannon,
Co. Clare

cc: Ms Josephine Kennedy - Office of Climate , Licensing and Resource Use, Environmental
Protection Agency.

Subject: Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -P0012-85

Dear Sirs,

I note Shannon Free Airport Development Co. has been advised on the 2 September 2011 by Ms
Josephine Kennedy, Office of Climate , Licensing and Resource Use, Environmental
Protection Agency of a review of the above Licence P0@12-05.

&

NS
Please note a third party submission made to the above(&lcence review attached.
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/@9@151b28@4@28§d&pdf

6

I wish to advise that the European Comm1551on<§ﬁ§%he 25 May 2011 has reviewed and decided
to register a formal complaint in this mattgfqgihe registration number is CHAP (2011)

01426. é9§9

. SN
Sincerely Qd\§g

X

Roger 0'Mahony <
Managing Director éﬁ?
Intrinsic Developments Ltd X
Cratloe
Co. Clare

1: 086-8597277
m: omahonyroger@eircom.net
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Josephine Kennedy

From: omahonyroger@eircom.net

Sent: 02 October 2011 16:28

To: galway@fisheriesireland.ie

Cc: Josephine Kennedy

Subject: Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -P0012-05

Attn: River Basin District Director, Inland Fisheries Ireland.

cc: Ms Josephine Kennedy - Office of Climate , Licensing and Resource Use, Environmental
Protection Agency.

Subject: Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd 1IPPC Licence -P0012-05

Dear Director,

I note Inland Fisheries Ireland has been advised on the 2 September 2011 by Ms Josephine
Kennedy, Office of Climate , Licensing and Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency
of a review of the above Licence P0012-05.
N
Please note a third party submission made to the above(@lcence review attached.
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/@99151b2804@%§§%;pdf
&
I wish to advise that the European Commission @%@%he 25 May 2011 has reviewed and decided
to register a formal complaint in this matteﬁ*éﬁhe registration number is CHAP (2011)
01426. @@\i@@‘
. Sy
Sincerely Q§d§)
R
Roger 0'Mahony S
Managing Director éﬁ?
Intrinsic Developments Ltd Y
Cratloe
Co. Clare

t: 086-8597277
m: omahonyroger@eircom.net
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Josephine Kennedy

From: omahonyroger@eircom.net

Sent: 02 October 2011 16:25

To: paddy.mathews@failteireland.ie

Cc: Josephine Kennedy

Subject: Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -P0012-05

Attn: Mr Paddy Mathews,Manager Environment and Planning, Failte Ireland

cc: Ms Josephine Kennedy - Office of Climate , Licensing and Resource Use, Environmental
Protection Agency.

Subject: Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -P8012-05

Dear Mr Secretary,

I note Failte Ireland has been advised on the 2 September 2011 by Ms Josephine Kennedy,
Office of Climate , Licensing and Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency of a
review of the above Licence P0012-05.
&
Please note a third party submission made to the above(@lcence review attached.
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/@90151b28@4@28§d@bdf
&) \0\

I wish to advise that the European Comm1551on¢§ﬁ§%he 25 May 2011 has reviewed and decided
to register a formal complaint in this mattefxgﬁhe registration number is CHAP (2011)
01426. &\% &
e
<<Q\ A?\\Q
SR
Roger O'Mahony ¢§
Managing Director 3¥?
Intrinsic Pevelopments Ltd oy
Cratloe

Co. Clare

Sincerely

t: 086-8597277
m: omahonyroger@eircom.net
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Josephine Kennedy

From: omahonyroger@eircom.net

Sent: 02 October 2011 16:23

To: Gavin Lonergan

Cc: Josephine Kennedy

Subject: Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -P0012-05

Attn: Mr Gavin Lonergan, Head of Communications and Customer Relations, Health and Safety
Authority.

cc: Ms Josephine Kennedy - Office of Climate , Licensing and Resource Use, Environmental
Protection Agency.

Subject: Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -P0812-05

Dear Mr Lonergan,

I note the Authority has been advised on the 2 September 2011 by Ms Josephine Kennedy,
Office of Climate , Licensing and Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency of a
review of the above Licence P9012-05.
&

Please note a third party submission made to the abova§i1cence review attached.
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/@90151b28@402§3d&pdf

®
I wish to advise that the European Comm1551on<§&g%he 25 May 2011 has reviewed and decided
to register a formal complaint in this matt@?qpﬁhe registration number is CHAP (2011)

01426. 0 é
05299

& &
Q54§®
\(’OQ
O

Sincerely

Roger 0O'Mahony

Managing Director dg?
Intrinsic Developments Ltd P
Cratloe

Co. Clare

t: 086-8597277
m: omahonyroger@eircom.net
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Josephine Kennedy

From: omahonyroger@eircom.net

Sent: 02 October 2011 16:18

To: press-office@environ.ie

Cc: Josephine Kennedy

Subject: Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -P0012-05

Attn: The Manager,Development Applications Unit, Department of Environment, Community and
Local Government.

cc: Ms Josephine Kennedy - Office of Climate , Licensing and Resource Use, Environmental
Protection Agency.

Subject: Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -P0012-05

Dear Sirs,

I note your department has been advised on the 2 September 2011 by Ms Josephine Kennedy,
Office of Climate , Licensing and Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency of a
review of the above Licence P0912-05.
&

Please note a third party submission made to the abov%§@1cence review attached.
http://www.epa.ie/licences/1ic eDMS/@90151b2804@28$d@bdf

Q&
I wish to advise that the European Commission 6§7 Sthe 25 May 2011 has reviewed and decided
to register a formal complaint in this matgsf\ﬁ%he registration number is CHAP (2011)
01426.

Sincerely Qé

Roger O'Mahony
Managing Director &
Intrinsic Developments Ltd
Cratloe

Co. Clare

t: 986-8597277
m: omahonyroger@eircom.net
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Josephine Kennedy

From: omahonyroger@eircom.net

Sent: 02 October 2011 16:15

To: aidan.dunning@dcent.gov.ie

Cc: Josephine Kennedy

Subject: Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -P0012-05

Attn: Mr Aidan Dunning, Secretary General, Department of Communications, Energy and
Natural Resources.

cc: Ms Josephine Kennedy - Office of Climate , Licensing and Resource Use, Environmental
Protection Agency.

Subject: Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -P8812-05

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
Please note a third party submission made to the aboveg@lcence review attached.
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/090151b28@4@28§d§pdf
Q&

I wish to advise that the European Commission d?ﬁ &the 25 May 2011 has reviewed and decided
to register a formal complaint in this mattgﬁqpﬁhe registration number is CHAP (2011)
01426. §0$Q
e
<<Q\ A?\\Q
SR
Roger 0'Mahony N
Managing Director 3¥?
Intrinsic Developments Ltd P
Cratloe

Co. Clare

Sincerely

t: 086-8597277
m: omahonyrogerf@eircom.net
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Josephine Kennedy

R T R A R S R e I T

From: omahonyroger@eircom .net

Sent: 02 October 2011 16:12

To: info@agriculture.ie

Cc: Josephine Kennedy

Subject: Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -P0012-05

Attn: Minister Simon Coveney T.D, Minister for Agriculture Fisheries and Food.
cc: Ms Josephine Kennedy - Office of Climate , Licensing and Resource Use, Environmental
Protection Agency.

Subject: Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -P8012-05

Dear Minister Coveney,

I note your department has been advised on the 2 September 2011 by Ms Josephine Kennedy,
Office of Climate , Licensing and Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency of a
review of the above Licence P0012-05.

Please note a third party submission made to the above lience review attached.
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS5/090151b28040283d.

R%g§$
I wish to advise that the European Commission o dibe 25 May 2011 has reviewed and decided
to register a formal complaint in this matteQ§%§ registration number is CHAP (2011)
N\

01426. de&

O &
) &
Sincerely ,§§%§9
QO\ A'\\Q

Roger 0'Mahony N

Managing Director ~

Intrinsic Developments Ltd ééy

Cratloe @)

Co. Clare

t: 086-8597277
m: omahonyroger@eircom.net
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Josephine Kennedy

From: omahonyroger@eircom.net

Sent: 02 October 2011 16:09

To: rdo.west@hse.ie

Cc: Josephine Kennedy

Subject: Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -P0012-05

Attn: Mr John Hennessy, Regional Director of Operations, HSE West. Health Service
Executive.

cc: Ms Josephine Kennedy - Office of Climate , Licensing and Resource Use, Environmental
Protection Agency.

Subject: Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -P0012-05

Dear Mr Hennessy,

I note the Executive has been advised on the 2 September 2011 by Ms Josephine Kennedy,
Office of Climate , Licensing and Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency of a
review of the above Licence P0012-05.

Please note a third party submission made to the above lifence review attached.
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/09@151b28®4@283d pd@

I wish to advise that the European Commission é%p se 25 May 2011 has reviewed and decided
to Peglster a formal complaint in this matter Peglstratlon number is CHAP (2011)

01426. \
i 1

Sincerely ’éﬁg&p

QO\ A\\0.)

Roger 0O'Mahony 69

Managing Director Q&

Intrinsic Developments Ltd éﬁ?

Cratloe P

Co. Clare

t: 086-8597277
m: omahonyroger@eircom.net
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Josephine Kennedy

From: omahonyroger@eircom.net

Sent: 02 October 2011 16:05

To: info@clarecoco.ie

Cc: Tom Coughlan; Josephine Kennedy

Subject: Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -P0012-05

Subject: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -P0012-05

Attn: Director of Services - Clare County Council

cc: Mr Tom Coughlan , Clare County Manager.

cc: Ms Josephine Kennedy - Office of Climate , Licensing and Resource Use, Environmental
Protection Agency.

Dear Sirs

I note Clare County Council, Director of Services has been advised on the 2 September 2011
by Ms Josephine Kennedy, Office of Climate , Licensing and Resource Use, Environmental
Protection Agency of a review of the above Licence P@@12125.
NS

Please note a third party submission made to the abov%§@1cence review attached.
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/G9@151b28@4@283d§pdf

Q&
I wish to advise that the European Comm1551on 5?7 Sthe 25 May 2011 has reviewed and decided
to register a formal complaint in this mat§§?4§$he registration number is CHAP (2011)
01426. &\\@@“

Sincerely Qé

Roger 0'Mahony
Managing Director éﬁ
Intrinsic Developments Ltd
Cratloe

Co. Clare

t: 086-8597277
m: omahonyroger@eircom.net
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Josephine Kennedy

From: omahonyroger@eircom.net

Sent: 02 October 2011 16:36

To: Betty Devanny

Cc: Josephine Kennedy

Subiject: Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -P0012-05

Attn: Director of Services c¢/o Ms Betty Devanny, Environment Section, Clare County Council
cc: Ms Josephine Kennedy - Office of Climate , Licensing and Resource Use, Environmental
Protection Agency.

Subject: Fwd: Review of Roche Ireland Ltd IPPC Licence -P0012-05

Dear Director,

I note the Environment Section, Clare County Council has been advised on the 2 September
2011 by Ms Josephine Kennedy, Office of Climate , Licensing and Resource Use,
Environmental Protection Agency of a review of the above Licence P0012-05.

Please note a third party submission made to the above li€ence review attached.
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/@90151b28@40283d

I wish to advise that the European Commission o diﬁe 25 May 2011 has reviewed and decided
to register a formal complaint in this matterQé% Peglstratlon number is CHAP (2011)

Q
01426. QQ R
59 &
Sincerely éi§o
& &\0’

Roger 0'Mahony

Managing Director Q§
Intrinsic Developments Ltd ¢69
Cratloe &

Co. Clare

t: ©86-8597277
m: omahonyroger@eircom.net
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